TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
MEMPHIS ENVIRONMENTAL FIELD OFFICE
8383 WOLF LAKE DRIVE
BARTLETT, TN 38133-4119
PHONE (901) 371-3000 STATEWIDE 1-888-891-8332 FAX (901) 371-3170

June 24, 2013

Carolyn Jones

Program Manager

Office of the Chief of Staff for Installation Management
Attn: BRAC Division (DAIM-ODB)

2530 Crystal Drive (Taylor Bldg.), Room 5000
Arlington, VA 22202-3940

Subject: MI Proposed Well Installation — Memorandum
Defense Depot Memphis, Tennessee
TDoR ID # 79-736

Dear Ms. Jones,

TDEC-DoR has reviewed the contents of the Proposed Well Installation Memorandum for the
Main Installation, as submitted electronically by T. Holmes (HDRInc) on 5/13/2013, and
approves the proposed well locations outlined in the document. If there are questions or
concerns, please contact me at (901) 371-3041 or at jamie.woods@tn.gov .

Regards,

A oo

Jamie A. Woods, P.G.

Project Manager

Division of Remediation

Memphis Environmental Field Office

ec: Thomas C. Holmes (HDRINC)
Julie Corkran (EPA-PM)



Joan Hutton (CALIBRE)
TDoR NCQO: file 79-736
TDoR MEFO: file 79-736



